
CITY OF MENDOTA HEIGHTS 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

February 25, 2025 at 7:00 PM 
Mendota Heights City Hall, 1101 Victoria Curve, Mendota Heights 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Election of Planning Commission Chair and Vice Chair for Year 2025

4. Approval of Minutes

a. Approve meeting minutes from the January 28, 2025 Planning Commission Meeting.
5. Public Hearings

a. CASE No. 2025-01 Preliminary Plat Application of Tom Campion for a Preliminary Plat of five
(5) existing parcels into three (3) single-family residential parcels located at the northwest corner
of Dodd Road and MN Highway 62, and the existing 790 and 772 Ridge Place. (Tabled from Jan.
28, 2025 meeting)

6. New and Unfinished Business

7. Updates/Staff Comments

8. Adjourn

Auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon request at least 120 hours in
advance.  If a notice of less than 120 hours is received, the City of Mendota Heights will make 
every attempt to provide the aid. However, this may not be possible on short notice.  Please 

contact City Hall at 651.452.1850 with requests. 

Page 1 of 17



January 28, 2025 Mendota Heights Planning Commission Meeting Page 1 of 4

CITY OF MENDOTA HEIGHTS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
JANUARY 28, 2025

The regular meeting of the Mendota Heights Planning Commission was held on Tuesday, January 
28, 2025, in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 1101 Victoria Curve at 7:00 P.M.

The following Commissioners were present: Acting Chair Patrick Corbett, Commissioners Cindy 
Johnson, Brian Udell, Jason Stone, and Andrew Katz. Those absent: Chair Litton Field and 
Commissioner Brian Petschel.

Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved as submitted.

Approval of November 26, 2024, Minutes

COMMISSIONER KATZ MOVED, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER STONE TO 
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF DATE NOVEMBER 26, 2024.

AYES: 5
NAYS: 0

Hearings

A) PLANNING CASE 2025-01
TOM CAMPION, 790 AND 772 RIDGE PLACE – PRELIMINARY AND FINAL
PLAT

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden explained that Tom Campion, the property 
owner of 790 Ridge Place is requesting consideration of a Preliminary Plat of his property and the 
neighboring property addressed as 772 Ridge Place.  The subdivision would consolidate the five 
existing parcels into three lots, with one of the proposed lots available as a new vacant lot for 
single-family development.  The applicant has submitted both Preliminary and Final Plat, however, 
this public hearing is exclusively for review of the Preliminary Plat to be known as “Campion 
Estates”.  If the Preliminary Plat is approved with no changes, the Final Plat will be reviewed at a 
later date by the City Council.

Hearing notices were published and mailed to all properties within 350-ft. of the site; no comments 
or objections to this request were received.

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden provided a planning staff report and a 
presentation on this planning item to the Commission (which is available for viewing through the 
City’s website).

Page 2 of 17

4a.



January 28, 2025 Mendota Heights Planning Commission Meeting Page 2 of 4

Staff recommended approval of this application based on the findings and with conditions.  She 
stated that due to the change to park dedication, the applicant has asked for the item to be tabled 
tonight in order to continue discussions with his neighbor related to the ten percent land dedication.

Acting Chair Corbett asked who the owner of the new lot would be.

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden replied that proposed lot two would be owned 
by the applicant who would then decide how the future sale of that property/home would look.

Commissioner Katz asked for more information on lot three, noting that he could not recall a case 
where a highway is considered to be part of someone’s lot.

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden explained that area is considered to be part of 
the lot currently and MnDOT holds an easement over that area.  She stated that as part of this plat, 
the area would no longer be part of a lot and would be dedicated as right-of-way.

Commissioner Stone asked if Public Works has any concerns with this project.

Public Works Director Ryan Ruzek commented that Public Works does not have any concerns as 
utilities and infrastructure are in place and could support the potential connections.  He stated that 
he is working with MnDOT and Dakota County on the trail options.  He stated that any driveways 
would go onto Ridge Place and would not connect to Dodd Road.  

Acting Chair Corbett asked if the urgency of the potential trail is known, or whether the land would 
simply be held for the future.

Public Works Director Ryan Ruzek commented that the trail construction is planned for 2027.

Commissioner Katz referenced the creek and asked if that is dedicated as wetland.

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden replied that is a waterway but would not be 
considered wetland.

Acting Chair Corbett commented that there is some marsh around the waterway.

Commissioner Katz stated that he wanted to ensure that there was consideration for that wet area 
when the trail is constructed.

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden replied that the trail project itself will have 
stormwater management.  She identified the delineated wetland boundaries within the overall 
project area for the trail segment and noted that wetland requirements would be managed through 
the Wetland Conservation Act (WCA).

Acting Chair Corbett opened the public hearing.

Page 3 of 17



January 28, 2025 Mendota Heights Planning Commission Meeting Page 3 of 4

Tom Campion, applicant, stated that there was an easement, and it was his understanding that the 
City owned that.  He explained the discussions he has had with his neighbor about this and the 
costs he was going to cover.  He stated that the ten percent land dedication came up within the last 
day or two and his neighbor had said that he was going to walk away from the deal.  He stated that 
they plan to meet with staff to determine if they can work something out.  He requested that the 
item be tabled to allow him additional time to work with his neighbor and staff.

Christina Young, 799 Ridge Place, stated that she hopes that they could find a solution that would 
allow an additional home.  She hoped that they could work out the details for the ten percent land 
dedication as that trail and connection will be important in terms of accessibility for the 
neighborhood.

Seeing no one further coming forward wishing to speak, Acting Chair Corbett asked for a motion 
to close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER KATZ MOVED, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER JOHNSON, TO 
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING.

AYES: 5
NAYS: 0

COMMISSIONER KATZ MOVED, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER STONE, TO TABLE 
THE CASE UPON THE REQUEST OF THE APPLICANT.

AYES: 5
NAYS: 0

New and Unfinished Business

A) APPROVAL OF 2025 MEETING SCHEDULE

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden reviewed the proposed 2025 meeting schedule.  
She noted a change to the September meeting.

Commissioner Stone noted a potential conflict with the March meeting because of spring break.  
He asked if there was an update on new members.

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden stated that two new members have been 
appointed and will be joining the Commission at the February meeting.  She suggested that the 
Commission approve the meeting calendar as presented and noted that she can bring back alternate 
options to consider for March at the next meeting.

COMMISSIONER STONE MOVED, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER JOHNSON, TO 
APPROVE THE 2025 MEETING SCHEDULE.

AYES: 5

Page 4 of 17



January 28, 2025 Mendota Heights Planning Commission Meeting Page 4 of 4

NAYS: 0

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden provided details on a planned land use training 
that is proposed to be held as a worksession at 6 p.m. before the 7 p.m. February meeting.

Staff Announcements / Updates

Community Development Manager Sarah Madden stated that the zoning code update took effect 
on January 1, 2025.  She provided general updates on land use cases considered by the City Council 
since the November meeting and other items of interest to the Commission.  

Commissioner Stone and the other members of the Commission expressed appreciation to 
Commissioner Katz for his service on the Commission.

Adjournment

COMMISSIONER KATZ MOVED, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER STONE, TO 
ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:37 P.M.

AYES: 5
NAYS: 0

Page 5 of 17



5.a

Planning Commission 

Meeting Date: February 25, 2025 

Agenda Item: CASE No. 2025-01 Preliminary Plat Application of Tom Campion for a 
Preliminary Plat of five (5) existing parcels into three (3) single-family 
residential parcels located at the northwest corner of Dodd Road and MN 
Highway 62, and the existing 790 and 772 Ridge Place. (Tabled from Jan. 
28, 2025 meeting) 

Department: Community 
Development 

Contact: Sarah Madden, 
Community Development 
Manager 

Introduction: 
Tom Campion, the property owner of 790 Ridge Place is requesting consideration of a 
Preliminary Plat of his 790 Ridge Place property and the neighboring property addressed as 
772 Ridge Place. The subdivision would consolidate the five (5) existing parcels into three 
lots, with one of the proposed lots available as a new vacant lot for single-family development. 
The applicant has submitted both the Preliminary and Final Plat, however this public hearing is 
exclusively for review of the Preliminary Plat, to be known as ‘Campion Estates’. If the 
Preliminary Plat is approved with no changes, the Final Plat will be reviewed at a later date by 
the City Council.    

A public hearing on this application was held at the January 28, 2025 Planning Commission 
meeting following the presentation of the staff report. The applicant requested the application 
to be tabled to the next available Planning Commission meeting to continue the discussion on 
the dedication of land for park dedication. Staff has noticed this item as an additional public 
hearing on the application. A public hearing notice for this planning item was published in the 
Pioneer Press and notice letters were mailed to all properties within 350-feet of the subject 
property.  As of the date of this report, the City has not received any written public comments 
relating to this application request. 

Background: 
The subject site is located in a residential neighborhood at the northwest corner of Dodd Road 
and Minnesota Highway 62. The property included in this resubdivision request consists of five 
(5) existing parcels, from two separate residential subdivisions dating back to the 1920’s,
Somerset Hills and Summerset Place.  The 790 Ridge Place parcel is 1.44 acres in size and
contains an existing single-family home. The existing 772 Ridge Place property is .31 acres in
size and also contains an existing single-family home. Just south of the 772 Ridge Place
parcel are three vacant parcels included in the original subdivision of Summerset Place which
were never developed. In total these vacant parcels amount to 2.88 acres of land, however
much of the southern portion of the southernmost contains Highway 62 as well as an adjacent
trail system which is not available for private development. The applicant, Tom Campion,

Page 6 of 17



owns 790 Ridge Place and has coordinated with the neighboring property owner to combine 
the five lots into 3 lots of record, while adjusting the common lot line between their land in 
order to create a buildable residential lot in between their two existing homes.  

The subdivision creates three residential lots, with the existing 790 Ridge Place parcel to be 
the proposed Lot 1, Block 1, Campion Estates at 42,963 s.f. and 107.52 ft of frontage on 
Ridge Place; a proposed Lot 2 at 24,705 s.f. and 100.00 ft of frontage;  and the proposed Lot 
3 with 75,831 s.f. of land area and 309.24 ft of frontage on Ridge Place, with additional lot 
width facing Dodd Road to the east. The proposed Lot 2 will later be developed with a single 
family home, which will be required to be reviewed by the City through the administrative 
building permit process. 

Analysis: 
Under Title 11, Subdivision Regulations, the intent and purpose of this section is to “safeguard 
the best interests of the city, and to assist the subdivider in harmonizing [their] interests with 
those of the city at large, this title is adopted in order that adherence to same will bring results 
beneficial to both parties. It is the purpose of this title to make certain regulations and 
requirements for the platting of land within the city pursuant to the authority contained in 
Minnesota statutes, which regulations the city council deems necessary for the health, safety 
and general welfare of this community.”   

City Subdivision Code Section 11-3-2 allows the subdivision of parcels, provided that the 
resulting lots are compliant with the requirements of the applicable zoning district, and meets 
the following standards:  
A. Lot Area, Width and Depth: The minimum lot area, width and depth shall not be less than
that established by the zoning ordinance in effect at the time of adoption of the final plat.
B. Corner Lots: Corner lots for residential use shall have additional width to permit
appropriate building setback from both streets as required in the zoning ordinance.
C. Side Lot Lines: Side lines of lots shall be approximately at right angles to street lines or
radial to curved street lines.
D. Lot Frontage: Every lot must have the minimum frontage as required in the zoning
ordinance on a city approved street other than an alley.
E. Building Setback: Setback or building lines shall be shown on all lots intended for
residential use and shall not be less than the setback required by the Mendota Heights zoning
ordinance. On those lots which are intended for business use, the setback shall be at least
that required by the zoning ordinance.

For the R-1 District, all new lots must have a minimum of 15,000-sf. of lot area and 100-ft of 
frontage, or lot width, along a City-approved street.  All proposed lots within the subdivision 

Page 7 of 17



significantly exceed the size minimum requirement ranging between .57 acres – 1.74 acres in 
size. The new single-family parcel of proposed Lot 2 will have frontage on Ridge Place 
measuring 100-ft in width, and the existing single-family homes will have new lot area 
boundaries which will exceed these City Code requirements.  

The subdivision is immediately adjacent to MnDoT right-of-way, and the southern existing 
parcel contains roadway easement for Highway 62, as well as an adjacent trail system as part 
of the Dakota County regional trail system. The Plat request will dedicate 1.23 acres as right-
of-way for trunk Highway 62 to reflect this area. The existing trail service has been discussed 
as an opportunity for future realignment or other adjustments. An official alignment has not yet 
been selected, however the City, State, and Dakota County continue to hold discussions on 
this segment of trail and are moving forward with project planning. The Dakota County River to 
River Greenway Master Plan calls for a grade separated crossing at Dodd Road as a long-
term plan that would be achieved as opportunities arise. In addition to this segment's 
improvements, the City completed a Feasibility Report and Plans for a Dodd Road trail project 
in 2007 that included a segment from Dodd Road to Ridge Plan, which has not yet been 
constructed. Based on these existing approved plans for trail improvements within the plat's 
gross land area, City Staff is recommending that the City require land dedication with this 
subdivision request.  

Per current City Subdivision Code Section 11-5-1: The City Council shall require all 
developers requesting platting or replatting of land in the City to contribute ten percent (10%) 
of final plat gross area to be dedicated to the public for their uses as either parks, 
playgrounds, public open space, trail systems, or to contribute cash in lieu of land in amount 
established in the fee schedule.  

City Staff has included a condition in the recommendation section of this report that calls for a 
combination of a cash in-lieu fee as well as land dedication, which would be platted as an 
Outlot within the proposed subdivision and dedication to the City for public park and trail 
systems purposes. The addition of an Outlot to the subdivision can be provided with the Final 
Plat. If the preliminary plat is approved, such approval does not constitute final acceptance of 
the layout. Subsequent approval of features and requirements specified in the conditions of 
approval and in the City Subdivision Code would need to be indicated in the Final Plat prior to 
its approval by the City Council.  

The proposed Preliminary Plat provided by the applicant illustrates an outline of a potential 
building area for a new single-family home on the proposed Lot 2. In reviewing this potential 
layout, setbacks to front, side, and rear lot lines can be met based on the preliminary building 
pad area shown. A condition has been added that the Preliminary layout presented under this 
plat request does not represent or provide approval of the building pad site, setbacks, or 
driveway alignments. The final layout must meet R-1 Zone standards and will need to be 
approved under a separate administrative building permit. 

Per current City Subdivision Code Section 11-3-3 Streets and Alleys: 

(A) 3. When a tract is subdivided into larger than normal building lots or parcels, such lots or
parcels shall be so arranged as to permit the logical location and openings of future streets
and appropriate resubdivision, with provision for adequate utility connections for such
resubdivision.

The proposed lots greatly exceed the minimum lot size requirements of 15,000 sq.ft., however 
the existing lot shape and availability of access does impact the site plan design of the 

Page 8 of 17



proposed subdivision. The subdivision’s close proximity to Dodd Road and Highway 62 would 
require MnDoT approval for new access points onto these roadways, which based on 
preliminary discussions with the DoT would not be advisable. The proposed Lot 3 is the 
portion of the plat which consolidates three existing parcels and combines them with the 772 
Ridge Place property. While the lot does contain an existing single family home, its lot size 
and availability of frontage on Ridge Place may be conducive to a further lot split in the future, 
if the property owner was interested in the full redevelopment of this piece. However, that is 
not currently proposed and not an element of this subdivision request. With the existing 
conditions of the adjacent state right-of-ways, staff does not have concerns with the layout of 
the parcels within this re-plat or its ability to be further subdivided.  

The City has shared the Preliminary and Final Plat provided by the applicant with Dakota 
County and MnDoT. As of the submittal of this report, a formal comment letter has not been 
submitted by MnDoT, however an update will be provided to the Commission during the 
meeting. This application request and public hearing includes only the Preliminary Plat of this 
subdivision. If there is a need for changes or revisions based on staff, Commission, City 
Council, or MnDoT comments they can be reflected in the conditions section of this report and 
accommodated prior to the City Council’s consideration of the Final Plat.  

This proposed subdivision meets the current requirements for the R-1 Zoning District and is 
consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Staff finds that the request will have minimal or 
no impact upon the neighboring properties, and it will not impede the normal use, enjoyment 
and purpose of the Ridge Place area neighborhood and is supportive of the application 
request.    

Tree Removal 

The Preliminary Plat indicates the location of a proposed building pad site for the proposed Lot 
2 for a new single-family home. Noted on the plat are two existing trees in the footprint of this 
building pad location, a 7” cherry and a 14” pine, which would be removed if the applicant or a 
future property owner moves forward with a building with the boundaries of the potential 
building pad site. The City Council approved an Urban Forest Preservation ordinance in 
November 2024 which went into effect January 1, 2025. The ordinance would require a Forest 
Management Plan on projects that have required a planning application, including a 
subdivision request. The two trees do not meet the size requirements of a ‘heritage tree’ 
based on the definitions with the tree ordinance, however would be considered ‘significant 
trees’ as they measure wider in diameter than 6”. The existing lot area is heavily wooded and 
the removals do not constitute the removal of 33% or more of significant and/or heritage trees 
on the lot. A condition has been added that any proposed tree removals are submitted and 
evaluated for compliance with Urban Forest Preservation Ordinance requirements prior to 
building permit submittal. 

Alternatives: 
1. Recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat, based on the attached findings-of-fact and
based on certain conditions; or

2. Recommend denial of the Preliminary Plat, based on the revised findings-of-fact that the
proposed adjustment is not consistent with the City Code or Comprehensive Plan and may
have a negative impact on the surrounding neighborhood and/or properties; or

3. Table the request; and request more information from the Applicant or city staff to be

Page 9 of 17



presented back to the Planning Commission at the next regular meeting. Staff will extend the 
application review period. 

Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat request based on the attached findings of 
fact supporting the request, with conditions noted as follows:  

1) The preliminary plans presented under this plat request do not represent or provide
approval of building pad sites, setbacks, accessory structures, or driveway alignments. Final
layouts must meet R-1 Zone standards and shall be approved under separate building permits
for each lot.

2) A building permit, including all new grading and drainage work, must be approved by the
City prior to any new construction work.

3) The Developer/Applicant shall submit final grading and utility plans and a dimensioned
site plan with associated easements, subject to review and approval by the Planning
Department and Engineering Department as part of any building permit application.

4) All new construction and grading activities throughout this development site and on each
new buildable lot shall be in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local regulations
and codes, as well as in compliance with the City’s Land Disturbance Guidance Document.

5) The Developer/Applicant shall provide park dedication as a combination of an in-lieu fee
and land dedication. The Final Plat shall be revised to dedication 10% of the proposed Lot 3
as an Outlot for park dedication, and pay a park dedication fee in the amount of $4,000 per
unit (Proposed Lots 1 and 2 at (2 x $4,000/unit), or $8,000) is to be collected after City Council
approval and before the Final Plat is released for recording with Dakota County, and before
the issuance of any permits.

6) Any new or existing sanitary or water service lines will have to be reviewed by the Public
Works Director and/or St. Paul Regional Water Services prior to issuance of any building
permit.

7) The Applicant/Developer must provide a Best Management Practices (Stormwater
Management) Agreement to the City as part of the building permit submittal and review
process for each new home and new impervious surface.

8) The applicant must submit tree removal information to be evaluated for compliance with
the Urban Forest Preservation Ordinance requirements prior to or in conjunction with the
building permit submittal.

Attachments: 
1. Findings of Fact for Approval
2. Site Locator Map
3. Applicant Letter of Intent
4. Preliminary Plat
5. Final Plat
6. Existing and Proposed Graphic

Page 10 of 17



Page 11 of 17

This page intentionally left blank.



FINDINGS OF FACT FOR APPROVAL

Preliminary Plat 
Campion Estates

The following Findings of Fact are made in support of approval of the proposed requests:

1. The proposed plat meets the purpose and intent of the Subdivision Code.
2. The proposed plat request meets the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance and is consistent

with the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.
3. The proposed lots will meet the minimum standards required under the R-1 One Family

Residential District.

Page 12 of 17

5a1.



6
6

66

6
6

6
6

66

6
6

6
6

66
66

66

6
6

6
6

6
6

66

66

66

6
6

6
6

66

6
6

6
6

6
6

6666 6666

6
6

"

"
"

"

*

(

!

"!

³³
!

!
"

³

!

!*

"

"

!

*

*

*
! !

"

"

³ ³

"

66
66

6

6
6

6
6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

!!2

!!2!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

804

790

781

765

1940

1941

800

799
789

1937

772

764

810

1919

2069

19331920

DO
DD

 RD

HIGHWAY 62

RIDGE PL

WA
CH

TL
ER

 AV
E

HIGHWAY 62

RIDGE PL

Nearmap US Inc, Dakota County, MN

Site Location/Aerial Map
Campion Estates (Ridge Place)

Date: 1/24/2025

City of
Mendota
Heights0 125

SCALE IN FEET

GIS Map Disclaimer:
This data is for informational purposes only and should not be substituted for a true title search, property appraisal, plat,
survey, or for zoning verification.  The City of Mendota Heights assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained
in this data. The City of Mendota Heights, or any other entity from which data was obtained, assumes no liability for any errors
or omissions herein. If discrepancies are found, please contact the City of Mendota Heights.  
Contact "Gopher State One Call" at 651-454-0002 for utility locations, 48 hours prior to any excavation.

Page 13 of 17

5a2.

SMadden
Polygonal Line



Tom Campion
790 Ridge Place
Mendota Heights, MN 55118

January 16, 2025

City of Mendota Heights
1101 Victoria Curve
Mendota Heights, MN 55118

Dear Planning Commission,

I am writing to submit my formal letter of intent regarding the proposed platting of 790 Ridge Place. As the applicant 
and property owner, I would like to provide a detailed narrative of the property and outline the expected outcomes 
and benefits that an approved plat will provide to the community.

Description of the Property
The property in question is located at 790 Ridge Place, encompassing approximately 1/3 Acre of land. The site is 
currently undeveloped. The surrounding area includes a residential neighborhoods, which highlights the property’s 
central location and potential for development.

Proposal for Platting
The intent of the proposed plat is to subdivide the land into a residential lot. The platting will ensure compliance with 
local zoning and land-use regulations, improve infrastructure alignment, and prepare the property for its intended 
development.

Expected Outcomes and Community Benefits
An approved plat will generate positive outcomes for the community, including:

1. Supporting Long-Term Growth
a. The proposed plat aligns with the community’s comprehensive plan and growth goals by revitalizing

an underutilized area, or supporting population growth.
2. Preserving Community Character

a. The design and layout of the plat will prioritize compatibility with the surrounding area, ensuring that
the development enhances rather than disrupts the existing character of the neighborhood.

Commitment to Collaboration
I am committed to working closely with city officials to address any concerns and adhere to all applicable regulations 
and requirements. I value the opportunity to contribute positively to our community and believe that this project will 
bring meaningful benefits to residents and stakeholders.

Thank you for your time and consideration. Please do not hesitate to contact me at Cell 651-387-5704 or 
tcampion4210@gmail.com. if you require further details or have any questions regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

Tom Campion
Property Owner 
790 Ridge Place

Page 14 of 17

5a3.

mailto:tcampion4210@gmail.com


SITE

25
62

D
O
D
D
 R

D
.

149

MARIE AVE.

D
E
LA

W
A
R
E
 A

V
E
.

63

CAMPION ESTATES

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
at

1
1

202316

To
m

 C
am

pi
on

7
9
0
 R

id
g
e 

Pl
ac

e
M

en
d
ot

a
 H

ei
g
h
ts

, 
M

N
 5

5
1
1
8

6
5
1
-3

8
7
-5

7
0
4

OWNERS/DEVELOPERS

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY PLAT

PLAT AREAS

Land Surveying
& Engineering

2580 Christian Dr.
Chaska, MN 55318

612-418-6828

C
A

M
PI

O
N

 E
ST

A
TE

S
M

en
do

ta
 H

ei
gh

ts
, M

N

WETLANDS

WETLAND DELINEATOR

UTILITIES

STORMWATER

LEGEND

TREE PRESERVATION

10 10

5

5

LOCATION MAP

ZONING SETBACKS

Page 15 of 17

5a4.



KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:  That Timothy P. Minea, a single person, and Tom Campion, a single person, fee owners of the following described property: 

Lots 17, 18 and 19, Block 3, Summerset Place, Dakota County, Minnesota. 

AND 

Lots 20, 21, 22 and the Easterly 253 feet of Lot 23, Block 3, Summerset Place, Dakota County, Minnesota. (Abstract) 

AND 

Lot Twenty-five (25) in Somerset Hills according to the plat on file and of record with the Register of Deeds in and for Dakota County, Minnesota EXCEPT that part of Lot 25 beginning at the 
Northwest corner of said Lot 25; thence Easterly along the North line of said lot 130.0 feet; thence Southwesterly to a point on the North line of the South 100 feet of said Lot 25, which point is 
110 feet East of the intersection of the North line of said South 100 feet and the West line of said Lot 25; thence Westerly along the North line of said South 100 feet, to the West line of said Lot 
25; thence North along said West line to the beginning. (Torrens) 

have caused the same to be surveyed and platted as CAMPION ESTATES and do hereby dedicate to the public for public use the public way and the drainage and utility easements as created by 
this plat. 

In witness whereof said Timothy P. Minea, a single person, has hereunto set his hands this  day of , 20  . 

Timothy P. Minea 

STATE OF  

COUNTY OF 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on  by Timothy P. Minea. 

Signature  

Printed Name  

Notary Public,   County, Minnesota 

My Commission Expires 

CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF MENDOTA HEIGHTS, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

This plat was approved and accepted by the City Council of Mendota Heights, Minnesota, at a regular meeting thereof held this day of , 20 , and said plat is in 

compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.03, Subd. 2. 

Signed  Attest 
Mayor Clerk 

COUNTY SURVEYOR, COUNTY OF DAKOTA, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

I hereby certify that in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.021, Subd. 11, this plat has been reviewed and approved this  day of  , 20 . 

By 
Todd B. Tollefson, Dakota County Surveyor 

DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY TAXATION AND RECORDS, COUNTY OF DAKOTA, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.021, Subd. 9, taxes payable in the year 20  on the land hereinbefore described have been paid.  Also, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 272.12, 

there are no delinquent taxes and transfer entered this    day of    , 20 . 

, Amy A. Koethe, Director 
Department of Property Taxation and Records 

In witness whereof said Tom Campion, a single person, has hereunto set his hands this  day of , 20  . 

Tom Campion 

STATE OF  

COUNTY OF 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on  by Tom Campion. 

Signature  

Printed Name  

Notary Public,   County, Minnesota 

My Commission Expires 

I Curtiss Kallio do hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my direct supervision; that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor in the State of Minnesota; that this plat is a correct 
representation of the boundary survey; that all mathematical data and labels are correctly designated on this plat; that all monuments depicted on this plat have been, or will be correctly set within one 
year; that all water boundaries and wet lands, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.01, Subd. 3, as of the date of this certificate are shown and labeled on this plat; and all public ways are 
shown and labeled on this plat. 

Dated this  day of  , 20 . 

Curtiss Kallio, Licensed Land Surveyor, Minnesota License No. 26909 

STATE OF  

COUNTY OF 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on  by Curtiss Kallio. 

Signature  

Printed Name  

Notary Public,   County, Minnesota 

My Commission Expires 

COUNTY RECORDER, COUNTY OF DAKOTA, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

I hereby certify that this plat of CAMPION ESTATES, was filed in the office of the County Recorder for public record on this  day of   , 20  at  o’clock 

M., and was duly filed in Book     of Plats, Page   ,  as Document Number . 

 , Amy A. Koethe, County Recorder 

REGISTRAR OF TITLES, COUNTY OF DAKOTA, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

I hereby certify that this plat of CAMPION ESTATES, was filed in the office of the Registrar of Titles for public record on this   day of  , 20 

at    o’clock  M., and was duly filed in Book     of Plats, Page   ,  as Document Number . 

 , Amy A. Koethe, Registrar of Titles 

Page 16 of 17

5a5.



Page 17 of 17

5a6.


	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Election of Planning Commission Chair and Vice Chair for Year 2025
	4. Approval of Minutes
	a. Approve meeting minutes from the January 28, 2025 
	PC 01-28-2025 (002)


	5. Public Hearings
	a. CASE No. 2025-01 Preliminary Plat Application of T
	Planning Case 2025-01
	Findings of Fact for Approval
	Site Locator Map
	Applicant Letter of Intent
	Preliminary Plat
	Final Plat
	Existing and Proposed Graphic


	6. New and Unfinished Business
	7. Updates/Staff Comments
	8. Adjourn



